SGA Meeting Minutes for 02/26/2024

The meeting was called to order at 4:03 PM by President Amberlie Wilson. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 02/19/2024 were sent out and have been approved.

Special Orders of Business

• There are no special orders of business at this time.

Officer Reports

Judicial – Katherine Webb

o No Report

Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

• The Board of Governors meeting was last week.

Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Brooke Sears

• The installation of the security cameras has begun in the Fine Arts Building and is now underway at the Carter Center. Additionally, efforts are ongoing to address issues with the FAFSA application process.

Secretary – Jade Hudgins

No Report

Parliamentarian – Brooke Sears

No Report

Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

No Report

Business Manager - Taylor Brown

No Report

Vice President – Taylor Glancy

No Report

President – Amberlie Wilson

- Nominations are due this Friday for the following SGA Awards:
 - Bill Skeet Award: Recognizing outstanding students, including freshmen, to seniors on Concord's campus
 - o Friedl Award: A \$1000 award honoring an exceptional faculty member
 - SGA Mountain Lion Award: A \$1000 award honoring an outstanding staff member.
- SGA Elections are scheduled for the week of Spring Fling (April 1st 5th). Those
 interested are encouraged to consider running for Executive Board positions; inquiries
 about roles are welcomed.
- Opportunity to contribute to the elections committee is available for those not seeking election.
- Have a safe and enjoyable spring break!

Committee Reports

Committee on Rules

No Report

CUSAC

No Report

Budgetary Commission

• Today, a meeting was held to discuss a budgetary request from Tri Sigma amounting to \$204.35 for the Women's Empowerment Conference. These funds will be allocated towards covering expenses for Aramark and travel-related costs. This request was approved at the Budgetary Commission meeting and was approved by the Senate.

Technology Committee

No Report

Philanthropy Committee

No Report

Campus Life Committee

No Report

Unfinished Business

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

New Business

• There is no new business at this time.

<u>Announcements</u>

- The Hopper-Turing Society is meeting on Thursday, February 29th at 4:00pm in Science 104. Kobe Nave will be presenting.
- Tri Sigma announced their Women's Conference on March 13th from 3:00pm 6:00pm in the Pais Fellowship Hall at University Point.
- Alpha Sigma Alpha is currently doing continuous open bidding for the spring semester.
 They will be making charm necklaces this Wednesday, February 28th at 6 pm in the Wilson Recreation Room.
- Alpha Psi Omega had a couple of announcements:
 - o The show dates for the upcoming Spring Cabaret are April 11th 14th.
 - They are selling advertisement spaces for their show programs. If you or your organization would like to purchase a space, please contact Ben Bailey or Michael Simmons.
- On Monday, March 11th from 12:00pm 4:00pm, Student Activities will be doing wax hands at the ground floor lobby.

Meeting adjourned at 4:08 PM

Parliamentarian, Brooke Sears